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ABOUT AMBAG 
 
The Association of Monterey Bay Area Governments (AMBAG) is a voluntary 
association of 18 cities and 3 counties in California’s Central Coast region, 
encompassing 5,767 square miles and a population of 744,820. The Association 
was formed in 1968 by an agreement between the cities and counties to serve as 
a forum for discussing and making recommendations on issues of regional 
significance. 
 
AMBAG’s Board of Directors is composed of elected officials, appointed by 
their respective City Council or Board of Supervisors.  Each member city has 
one representative on the Board, while each county has two.  The Board meets 
monthly to set policy and to oversee the functioning of a small professional 
staff. 
 
Since its formation, AMBAG has confronted regional issues on a cooperative, 
unified basis between its members and other governments.  AMBAG is the 
designated Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for Monterey, San 
Benito, and Santa Cruz counties.  As the MPO, AMBAG is responsible for 
metropolitan transportation for the tri-county region.  AMBAG facilitates and 
coordinates the programming and budgeting of all transportation planning to 
meet identified needs. 
 
Preservation of the area’s natural assets continues to be a strong desire for 
AMBAG members along with concern for the area’s economy and growth. 
 
AMBAG welcomes inquiries about its work and goals.  Anyone interested in 
learning more about AMBAG or becoming involved in its programs should 
contact the AMBAG office. 
 
 

ASSOCIATION of MONTEREY BAY AREA GOVERNMENTS 
445 Reservation Road, Suite G 

P.O. Box 809 
Marina, California 93933-0809 

PHONE: 831/883-3750     FAX: 831/883-3755 
Web site:  http://www.ambag.org 

E-mail:  info@ambag.org 
 
 

Population figures obtained from the  
Department of Finance 

Estimates as of January 1, 2009 
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AMBAG MEMBERS 
 
City of Capitola ............................................................................................Ronald Graves 
 
City of Carmel-by-the-Sea..............................................................................Ken Talmage 
 
City of Del Rey Oaks.................................................................................Michael Zuccaro 
 
City of Gonzales ................................................................................................. Scott Funk 

  
City of Greenfield.....................................................................................Agapito Vazquez 
 
City of Hollister........................................................................................ Eugenia Sanchez 
 
City of King City ............................................................................................... Jeff Pereira 
 
City of Marina ...........................................................................................Frank O’Connell 
 
City of Monterey ..........................................................................................Libby Downey 
                                                                                                    
City of Pacific Grove................................................................................ Carmelita Garcia 
 
City of Salinas ................................................................................................. Janet Barnes 
                                                                                                                 
City of San Juan Bautista................................................................................. Ed Laverone 
                                                                                                               
City of Sand City ....................................................................................David Pendergrass 
 
City of Santa Cruz .......................................................................................Lynn Robinson 
 
City of Scotts Valley.................................................................................Stephany Aguilar 
 
City of Seaside.........................................................................................Dennis Alexander 
 
City of Soledad ......................................................................................... Patricia Stephens 
 
City of Watsonville..............................................................................................Luis Alejo 
                                                                                                                
County of Monterey .......................................................................................... Jane Parker 
 
County of Monterey ......................................................................................Simon Salinas 
 
County of Santa Cruz .................................................................................... Tony Campos 
                                                                                                   
County of Santa Cruz ..........................................................................................Ellen Pirie 
 
County of San Benito ............................................................................... Anthony Botelho 
   
County of San Benito .................................................................................. Margie Barrios 
  
Council of San Benito County Governments 
(Associate Member) ................................................................................. Anthony Botelho 
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AMBAG STAFF 
 
 
John Doughty, Executive Director,  
                                  Direct Line: (831) 264-5100; e-mail: jdoughty@ambag.org 
 

Arleicka Conley, Director of Finance & Administration,  
                                    Direct Line: (831) 264-5090; e-mail: aconely@ambag.org 

Randy Deshazo, Principal Planner,  
                                   Direct Line (831) 264-5086; e-mail: rdeshazo@ambag.org 

Ana Flores, Executive Assistant,  
                                      Direct Line: (831) 264-5088; e-mail: aflores@ambag.org   

David Johnston, GIS Coordinator,  
                                 Direct Line: (831) 264-5085; e-mail: djohnston@ambag.org 

Linda Meckel, Planner,  
                                    Direct Line: (831) 264-5084; e-mail: lmeckel@ambag.org 

Steph Nelson, Planner,  
                                     Direct Line: (831) 264-5092; e-mail: snelson@ambag.org 

Errol Osteraa, Senior Accountant,                                                
                                   Direct Line: (831) 264-5099; e-mail: eosteraa@ambag.org 

Bhupendra Patel, Senior Transportation Modeler,  
                                       Direct Line: (831) 264-5091; e-mail: bpatel@ambag.org 

Elisabeth Russell, Special Projects Manager,   
                                    Direct Line: (831) 264-5094; e-mail: erussell@ambag.org 

Emily Schell, Assistant Special Projects Manager,   
                                     Direct Line: (831) 264-5089; e-mail: eschell@ambag.org 

Aleksandra Tepedelenova, TDM/Planner,  
                                        Direct Line: (831) 264-5087; e-mail: atepe@ambag.org 

Lauren Wygonski, Special Projects Associate,   
                                Direct Line: (831) 264-5093; e-mail: lwygonski@ambag.org  

________________________________________________________________ 

Commute Alternatives: a program of AMBAG 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 809, Marina, CA 93933-0809 
Telephone: (831) 422-7665 from Salinas 

 (831) 883-3754 from Monterey 
FAX:  (831) 883-3755 
E-mail:  info@commutealternatives.info 
Website: www.commutealternatives.info 
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MONTEREY BAY AREA REPRESENTATIVES 
 
U.S. SENATORS 
The Honorable Barbara Boxer  (202) 224-3553 
112 Hart Senate Office Building  www.boxer.senate.gov 
Washington, D.C. 20510  FAX (202) 224-0454 
 

 1700 Montgomery Street, Suite 240  (415) 403-0100 
 San Francisco, CA 94111  FAX (415) 956-6701 
 

 501 I Street, Suite 7-600  (916) 448-2787 
 Sacramento, CA 95814  FAX (916) 448-2563 
 

The Honorable Dianne Feinstein  (202) 224-3841 
331 Hart Senate Office Building  FAX (202) 228-3954 
Washington, D.C. 20510  www.feinstein.senate.gov 
 

 One Post Street, Suite 2450  (415) 393-0707 
 San Francisco, CA 94104  FAX (415) 393-0710 
 

 Federal Building 
 2500 Tulare, Ste. 4290  (559) 485-7430 
 Fresno, CA 93721  FAX (559) 485-9689 
 
U.S. REPRESENTATIVES 
The Honorable Sam Farr  (202) 225-2861 
California 17th District                               FAX (202) 225-6791 
1221 Longworth House Office Building  www.farr.house.gov 
Washington, D.C. 20515  e-mail: samfarr@friendsoffarr.org 
 

 100 West Alisal Street  (831) 424-2229 
 Salinas, CA 93901  FAX (831) 424-7099 
   

 701 Ocean Street, Room 318 
 Santa Cruz, CA 95060  (831) 429-1976 
 

The Honorable Anna Eshoo  
California 14th District  (202)225-8104 
205 Cannon Building  FAX (202) 225-8890 
Washington, D.C. 20515   www.house.gov/eshoo 
 

 698 Emerson Street  (408) 245-2339/ (831) 335-2020 
 Palo Alto, CA 94301  FAX (650) 323-3498 
 

GOVERNOR 
The Honorable Arnold Schwarzenegger 
Office of the Governor  (916) 445-2841 
State Capitol Building  FAX (916) 445-4633 
Sacramento, CA 95814  www.ca.gov 

 

455 Golden Gate Avenue, Suite 14000  (415) 703-2218 
San Francisco, CA 94102   FAX (415) 703-2803 
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MONTEREY BAY AREA REPRESENTATIVES (continued) 
 

STATE SENATOR 
The Honorable Joe Simitian 
11th District, State Senate  (916) 651-4011 
State Capitol Building, Room 4062  FAX (916) 323-4529 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 701 Ocean Street, Suite 318-A  (831) 425-0401 
 Santa Cruz, CA 95060  FAX (831) 425-5124 
 160 Town & Country Village  (650) 688-6334 
 Palo Alto, CA 94301  FAX (650) 688-6370 
 

The Honorable Jeff Denham  (916) 651-4012 
12th District, State Senate  FAX (916) 445-0773 
State Capitol Building, Room 3076 www.republican.sen.ca.gov/web/12/ 
  Sacramento, CA 95814 e-mail: senator.denham@sen.ca.gov 
 1231 8th Street, Suite 175  (209) 577-6592 
 Modesto, CA 95334  FAX (209) 577-4963 
 369 Main St., #208  (831) 769-8040 
 Salinas, CA 93901    FAX (831) 769-8086 
 1640 N. Street, Suite 210  (209) 726-5495 
 Merced, CA 95340  FAX (209) 726-5498 
 
The Honorable Abel Maldonado   
15th District, State Senate  (916) 651-4015 
State Capitol Building, Room 4082                   FAX (916) 445-8081 
Sacramento, CA 95814                                    email: senador.maldonado@sen.ca.gov  
 100 Paseo De San Antonio, Suite 206  (408) 277-9461 
 San Jose, CA 95113  FAX (408) 277-9464 
 590 Calle Principal  (831) 657-6315 
 Monterey, CA 93940  FAX (831) 657-6320 
 
STATE ASSEMBLY MEMBERS 
The Honorable William Monning  (916) 319-2027 
27th District, State Assembly  FAX (916) 319-2127 
P.O. Box 942849 
Sacramento, CA 94249-0027 e-mail: assemblymember.laird@assembly.ca.gov 
 Monterey County/Santa Clara County District Office 
 99 Pacific Street, Suite 555-D  (831) 649-2832 
 Monterey, CA 93940  FAX (831) 649-2935 
 Santa Cruz County District Office 
 701 Ocean Street, Suite 318-B  (831) 425-1503 
 Santa Cruz, CA 95060  FAX (831) 425-2570 
 
The Honorable Anna Caballero 
28th District, State Assembly  (916) 319-2028 
P.O. Box 942849  FAX (916) 319-2128 
Sacramento, CA 94249-0028 e-mail: assemblymember.caballero@assembly.ca.gov 
 100 W. Alisal Street, Suite 134                 (831) 759-8676 
 Salinas, CA 93901  FAX (831) 759-2961 
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MONTEREY COUNTY 
 
Population:  ................................................................................431,892 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: .............................................................. February 18, 1850 
County Seat: ...............................................................................................Salinas 
Area:  ................................................................. 2,127,360 acres; 3,322 sq. miles 
Board of Supervisors Office: ...............................................FAX (831) 755-5888 
Website: .......................................................................... www.co.monterey.ca.us 
 

                                          
         Jane Parker                                               Simon Salinas 
         AMBAG Board Delegate                                          AMBAG Board Delegate 
 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: Meets every Tuesday at 9:00 a.m.  
 Board of Supervisors Chambers 
 168 W. Alisal Street, 1st Floor 
 Salinas, CA 93901 
 Clerk, Board of Supervisors  (831) 755-5066 
 

Fernando Armenta, Chair District #1 (831) 755-5011 
168 W Alisal Street, 2nd Floor  FAX (831) 755-5876 
Salinas, CA 93901                                         e-mail: district1@co.monterey.ca.us 
 

Louis Calcagno District #2               (831) 755-5022  
11140 Speegle Street  FAX (831) 633-0201 
P.O. Box 787 e-mail: district2@co.monterey.ca.us 
Castroville, CA 95012   
Monterey area phone  (831) 647-7722 
Watsonville area phone  (831) 724-8228x5022 
 

Simon Salinas District #3 (831) 755-5033 
168 W. Alisal Street, 3rd Floor  FAX (831) 796-3022 
Salinas, CA 93901 e-mail: district3@co.monterey.ca.us 
 
Jane Parker District #4 (831) 883-7570 
PO Box 238  (831) 755-5044 
Marina, CA 93933  FAX (831) 384-1839 
  e-mail: district4@co.monterey.ca.us 
 
Dave Potter District #5 (831) 647-7755 
1200 Aguajito Road, Suite 1  FAX (831) 647-7695 
Monterey, CA 93940  e-mail: district5@co.monterey.ca.us   
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MONTEREY COUNTY (continued) 
 
OTHER ELECTEDS: 
 
Assessor  Salinas (831) 755-5035 
Steve Vagnini  Monterey (831) 647-7719 
168 W Alisal Street, 1st Floor FAX (831) 755-5435 
P.O. Box 570  www.co.monterey.ca.us/assessor 
Salinas, CA 93902-0570                                e-mail: assessor@co.monterey.ca.us 
 
Auditor-Controller 
Michael J. Miller 
168 W Alisal Street, 3rd Floor (831) 755-5040 
P.O. Box 390 FAX (831) 755-5098 
Salinas, CA 93902 www.co.monterey.ca.us/auditor 
 
County Clerk/ Recorder 
Steve Vagnini 
168 W Alisal Street, 1st Floor (831) 755-5041 
P.O. Box 29 FAX (831) 755-5064 
Salinas, CA 93902 www.co.monterey.ca.us/recorder 
 

County Counsel’s Office 
Charles McKee, County Counsel (831) 755-5045 
168 W Alisal Street, 3rd Floor FAX (831) 755-5283 
Salinas, CA 93901 www.co.monterey.ca.us/countycounsel 
 

District Attorney 
Dean Flippo (831) 755-5070 
P.O. Box 1131 FAX (831) 755-5068 
Salinas, CA 93902              www.co.monterey.ca.us/da 
 
Public Defender’s Office 
James Egar, Public Defender (831) 755-5058 
111 W. Alisal Street FAX (831) 755-5873 
Salinas, CA 93901 www.co.monterey.ca.us/pubdef 

 
Sheriff-Coroner’s Office 
Mike Kanalakis, Sheriff-Coroner (831) 755-3752 
1414 Natividad Road FAX (831) 755-3828 
Salinas, CA 93906        www.co.monterey.ca.us/sheriff 

 
Tax Collector / Treasurer 
Louis Solton 
168 W Alisal Street, 1st Floor (831) 755-5057 
P.O. Box 891 FAX (831) 759-6623 
Salinas, CA 93902 www.co.monterey.ca.us/taxcollector 
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MONTEREY COUNTY (continued) 
  
 

DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
 
Administrative Officer’s Office 
Lew C. Bauman, County Administrative Officer 
168 W Alisal Street, 3rd Floor  (831) 755-5115 
Salinas, CA 93901  FAX (831) 757-5792 
 
Agricultural Commissioner’s Office 
Eric Lauritzen, Agricultural Commissioner (831) 759-7325 
1428 Abbott Street FAX (831) 759-2268 
Salinas, CA 93901 www.co.monterey.ca.us/ag 
 
Building  
Timothy McCormick,  Director  (831) 755-5191 
168 W. Alisal Street, 2nd Floor FAX (831) 755-5877 
Salinas, Ca 93905 e-mail:  ellisd@co.monterey.ca.us 
 

Child Support Services 
Stephen Kennedy, Director (831) 755-3200 
752 La Guardia Street FAX (796-0232 
Salinas, CA 93905 www.co.monterey.ca.us/mcdcss 
 
 

Emergency Services 
Paul Ireland, Emergency Services Manager (831) 796-1900 
1322 Natividad Road FAX (831) 796-1911 
Salinas, CA 93906 e-mail: irelandp@co.monterey.ca.us 
 

Emergency Medical Services (831) 755-5013 
Len Foster, EMS Administrator FAX (831) 455-0680 
19065 Portola Drive, Suite I  www.co.monterey.ca.us/ems 
Salinas, CA 93908  e-mail: emergency@co.monterey.ca.us 
   

Environmental Resources Policy 
168 W Alisal Street, 3rd Floor  (831) 755-5065 
Salinas, CA 93901  FAX (831) 755-5081 
 

Equal Opportunity Office 
David Medrano, Equal Opportunity Officer 
168 W Alisal Street, 3rd Floor (831) 755-5117 
Salinas, CA 93901 FAX (831) 796-8070 
 

Health Department 
Len Foster, Director (831) 755-4525 
1270 Natividad Road  FAX (831) 755-4797 
Salinas, CA 93906        www.co.monterey.ca.us/ health  
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MONTEREY COUNTY (continued) 
 
 

Housing and Redevelopment 
Jim Cook, Director (831) 755-5390 
168 W. Alisal Street. 3rd Floor Fax (831) 755-5398 
Salinas, CA 93901 www.co.monterey.ca.us/housingandredevelopment 
 

Information Technology 
Virgil Schwab, Director (831) 759-6900 
1590 Moffett Street FAX (831) 759-6910 
Salinas, CA 93905 www.co.monterey.ca.us/iss 
 

Library 
Bob McElroy, Director (831) 755-5838 
26 Central Avenue  FAX (831) 755-5839 
Salinas, CA 93901 www.co.monterey.ca.us/library 
 

Military and Veterans Affairs (831) 647-7612 
William Zeigler FAX (831) 647-7618 
1200 Aguajito Road # 003  www.co.monterey.ca.us/va 
Monterey, CA 93940 e-mail: zeiglerwc@co.monterey.ca.us  
 
Natividad Medical Center 
Bill Foley, Interim CEO (831) 755-4186 
1441 Constitution Boulevard FAX (831) 755-6254 
Salinas, CA 93906 www.natividad.com 
 

Office of Economic Development 
168 W. Alisal Street, 3rd Floor (831) 755-5065 
Salinas, CA 93901 FAX (831) 751-6933 
 www.montereycountybusiness.net 
Office of Education 
Dr. Nancy Kotowski, Superintendent (831) 755-0307 
901 Blanco Circle, P.O. Box 80851 FAX (831) 755-6473 
Salinas, CA  93912-0851 www.monterey.K12.ca.us 
 
Parks Department (831) 755-4895 
John Pinio, Director FAX (831) 755-4914 
P.O. Box 5249 www.co.monterey.ca.us/parks 
Salinas, CA 93915 e-mail: parks@co.monterey.ca.us 
 
Planning  
Mike Novo, Director (831) 755-5192 
168 W Alisal Street, 2nd Floor FAX (831) 755-5487 
Salinas, CA 93901 e-mail: novom@co.monterey.ca.us 
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MONTEREY COUNTY (continued) 
 

 
Probation 
Manuel Real, Chief Probation Officer (831) 755-3900 
1422 Natividad Road FAX (831) 759-7246 
Salinas, CA 93906 www.co.monterey.ca.us/probation 
Public Works 
Yazdan Emrani (831) 755-4800 
168 W Alisal Street, 2nd Floor  FAX (831) 755-4958 
Salinas, CA 93901 www.co.monterey.ca.us/publicworks 
Registrar of Voters 
Claudio Valenzuela 
1370 S Main Street B (831) 796-1499 
P.O. Box 4400 FAX (831) 755-5485 
Salinas, CA 93902 www. montereycountyelections.us 
 
Social and Employment Services 
Elliott Robinson, Director (831) 755-4448 
1000 South Main Street, Suite 209A  FAX (831) 755-8477 
Salinas, CA 93901 www.co.monterey.ca.us/dss 
Superior Court  
Lisa M. Galdos, Court Executive Officer (831) 755-5400 
240 Church Street, Room 318 FAX (831) 755-5499 
Salinas, CA 93901 www.montereycourts.ca.gov 
 
Water Resources Agency (831) 755-4860 
Curtis Weeks, General Manager FAX (831) 424-7935 
893 Blanco Circle www.mcwra.co.monterey.ca.us 
Salinas, CA 93901 e-mail: weeksc@co.monterey.ca.us        
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SAN BENITO COUNTY 
 
Population: ...................................................................................58,016 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation:.................................................................................... 1874 
County Seat: ............................................................................................ Hollister 
Area:  ............................................................................................ 1,391 sq. miles 
Board of Supervisors Office: ...............................................FAX (831) 636-4010 
Website: .............................................................................. www.san-benito.ca.us 
E-mail:   ………………………………sbcsuper@supervisor.co.san-benito.ca.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
   
 
         Anthony Botelho                    Margie Barrios  
           AMBAG Board Delegate                                     AMBAG Board Delegate 
 
 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: Meets the 1st, 2nd, and 4th Tuesday of the month 
at 9:30 a.m.  Exception:  Meets the 1st & 3rd Tuesdays in December. Meets 1st & 
4th Tuesdays in July. 
 Board of Supervisors Chambers 
 481 Fourth Street 
 Hollister, CA 95023 
 Linda Churchill, Clerk of the Board (831) 636-4000 
 
Margie Barrios District #1 (831) 636-4000 
Anthony Botelho, Chair District #2 (831) 636-4000 
Pat Loe District #3 (831) 636-4000 
Reb Monaco District #4 (831) 636-4000 
Jaime De La Cruz,  District #5 (831) 636-4000 
 
OTHER ELECTEDS: 
 
Assessor 
Tom Slavich (831) 636-4030 
440 Fifth Street, Room 108 FAX (831) 636-4033 
Hollister, CA 95023 e-mail: sbcassr@hollinet.com 
 
County Clerk/ Auditor/ Recorder/Elections Auditor: (831) 636-4090 
Joe Paul Gonzalez Clerk: (831) 636-4029 
440 Fifth Street, Room 206 Recorder: (831) 636-4046 
Hollister, CA 95023 FAX (831) 636-2939 
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SAN BENITO COUNTY (continued) 
 

District Attorney’s Office 
Candice Hooper, District Attorney 
419 Fourth Street (831) 636-4120 
Hollister, CA 95023 FAX (831) 636-4126 
 
Sheriff-Coroner’s Office (831) 636-4080 
Curtis J. Hill, Sheriff-Coroner FAX (831) 636-1416 
451 Fourth Street www.sbcsheriff.org 
Hollister, CA 95024 e-mail:chill@sbcsheriff.org 
 

Tax Collector / Treasurer / Public Administrator 
Mary Lou Andrade (831) 636-4043 
440 Fifth Street, Room 107 FAX (831) 636-4014 
Hollister, CA 95023 www.san-benito.ca.us 
 
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
 
Administrative Office  
Susan Thompson, County Administrative Officer  
481 Fourth Street (831) 636-4000 
Hollister, CA 95023 FAX (831) 636-4010 
 
Agricultural Commissioner’s Office 
Paul J. Matulich, Agricultural Commissioner 
3224 Southside Road (831) 637-5344 
Hollister, CA 95023 FAX (831) 637-9015 
 
Child Support Services 
Kathy Sokolik, Director        (831) 636-4130 
2320 Technology Parkway             FAX (831) 636-4134 
Hollister, CA 95023          www.santacruzdcss.org 
 
Community Services & Workforce Development 
Enrique Arreola, Director (831) 637-9293 
1131 San Felipe Road FAX (831) 637-0996 
Hollister, CA 95023               
Board Meeting: 3rd Tuesday of each month 10:30 a.m. 
 
County Counsel 
Barbara Thompson, Acting County Counsel (831) 636-4040 
481 Fourth Street , Second Floor FAX (831) 636-4044 
Hollister, CA 95023 www.san-benito.ca.us/departments/counsel 
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SAN BENITO COUNTY (continued) 
 
 
 

Elections 
Kim Hawk, Elections Supervisor 
440 Fifth Street, Room 206 (831) 636-4016 
Hollister, CA 95023 FAX (831) 636-2939 
 

Emergency Services 
Curtis Hill, Director (831) 636-4168 
471 Fourth Street  FAX (831) 636-4104 
Hollister, CA 95023 
 

Environmental Health 
Robert Shingai, Environmental Health Specialist (831) 636-4035 
1111 San Felipe Road, Suite 101 FAX (831) 636-4037 
Hollister, CA 95023 e-mail: rshingai@sanbenitohhsa.org 
 

Finance 
Joe Paul Gonzales, Director  
481 Fourth St., Second Floor (831) 636-4090 
Hollister, CA 95023 FAX (831) 635-9340 
 

Health & Human Services Agency 
Kathy Flores, Director (831) 636-4180 
1111 San Felipe Road, Suite 206 FAX (831) 637-9754 
Hollister, CA 95023 www.hollinet.com/~sbchhsa 
 

Human Resources/Internal Services 
Rich Inman, Director (831) 636-4000 
481 Fourth Street, 1st Floor FAX (831) 636-4010 
Hollister, CA 95023 www.san-benito.ca.us/departments/hr 
 

Integrated Waste Management 
Mandy Rose, Director (831) 636-4110 
3220 Southside Road FAX (831) 636-4176 
Hollister, CA 95023 e-mail: sbciwm@hollinet.com 
 

Library 
Nora Conte, County Librarian (831) 636-4107 
470 Fifth Street FAX (831) 636-4099 
Hollister, CA 95023                                       www.sanbenitofl.com   
 

Mental Health Department 
Alan Yamamoto, Director (831) 636-4020 
1111 San Felipe Road, Suite 104 FAX (831) 636-4025 
Hollister, CA 95023 www.sbcmh.org 
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SAN BENITO COUNTY (continued) 
 
 

Office of Education 
Mike Sanchez, Superintendent (831) 637-5393 
460 Fifth Street  FAX (831) 637-0140 
Hollister, CA 95023-3886  www.sbcoe.k12.ca.us 
 
Planning & Building (831) 637-5313 
Art Henriques, Director FAX (831) 637-9015 
3224 Southside Road www.san-benito.ca.us/planning 
Hollister, CA 95023 e-mail: ahenriques@planning.co.san-benito.ca.us 
 

Probation 
Brent Cardall, Chief Probation Officer (831) 636-4070 
400 Monterey Street FAX (831) 636-5682 
Hollister, CA 95023 www.sbcprob.org 
 

Public Works 
Steve Wittry, Director (831) 636-4170 
3220 Southside Road  FAX (831) 636-4176 
Hollister, CA 95023  
 

Substance Abuse Treatment Program 
Alan Yamamoto 
1111 San Felipe Road, Suite 108 (831) 637-5594 
Hollister, CA 95023 FAX (831) 636-9086 
 

University of California Cooperative Extension 
Bill Coates, Director (831) 637-5346 
PO Box 1956 FAX (831) 637-7111 
Hollister, CA 95024 www.cessanbenito.ucdavis.edu 
 

Veterans Services 
Richard Garza, Director (831) 637-4846 
649 San Benito Street, Suite 115 FAX (831) 637-1609 
Hollister, CA 95023 www.co.monterey.ca.us/va 
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SANTA CRUZ COUNTY 
 

Population:  ................................................................................268,637 (1/2009) 
Year of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1850 
County Seat: .........................................................................................Santa Cruz 
Area:  ....................................................................... 282,240 acres, 446 sq. miles 
County FAX No., Central Location: .............................................(831) 454-2433 
(Specify department and contact name to forward FAX.) 
Website: .........................................................................www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 

              
          Tony Campos   Ellen Pirie 
           AMBAG Board Delegate   AMBAG Board Alternate 
 
 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: Meets most Tuesdays at 9:00 a.m. 
 County Government Center       
 701 Ocean Street, Room 500  (831) 454-2200 
 Santa Cruz, CA 95060  FAX (831) 454-3262 
 Clerk, Board of Supervisors  (831) 454-2323 
 
John Leopold District #1  454-2200 
Ellen Pirie, Chairperson District #2 454-2200 
Neal Coonerty, Vice Chairperson District #3 454-2200 
Tony Campos  District #4  454-2200 
Mark W. Stone District #5  454-2200 
 
OTHER ELECTEDS: 
 
Assessor 
Gary Hazelton (831) 454-2002 
701 Ocean Street, Room 130 FAX (831) 454-2495 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/asr 
 
Auditor Controller 
Mary Jo Walker (831) 454-2500 
701 Ocean Street, Room 100 FAX (831) 454-2660 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/aud 
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SANTA CRUZ COUNTY (continued) 
 
County Clerk’s Office (831) 454-2060 
Gail Pellerin, County Clerk FAX (831) 454-2445 
701 Ocean Street, Room 210 www.sccoclerk.com 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 Elections - www.votescount.com 

 
District Attorney (831) 454-2400 
Bob Lee FAX (831) 454-2227 
701 Ocean Street, Room 200 www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 e-mail: dao@co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 
Recorder 
Gary E. Hazelton  
701 Ocean Street, Room 230 (831) 454-2800 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 e-mail: rcd.web@co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 
Sheriff-Coroner’s Office 
Steve Robbins, Sheriff (831) 454-2985 
701 Ocean Street, Room 340 FAX (831) 454-2353 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 www.scsheriff.com 
 
Treasurer-Tax Collector  
Fred Keeley (831) 454-2510 
701 Ocean Street, Room 150 (831) 454-2257 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 www.santa-cruz.ca.us/ttc 
 
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
 
Administrative Office 
Susan A. Mauriello, County Administrative Officer (831) 454-2100 
701 Ocean Street, Room 520  FAX (831) 454-3420 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/cao 
 
Agricultural Commissioner Weights & Measures (831) 763-8080 
Pamela Cassar FAX (831) 763-8255 
175 Westridge Drive  www.agdept.com 
Watsonville, CA 95076 e-mail: agc030@agdept.com  
 
Child Support Services (831) 454-3700 
Katherine Sokolik, Director FAX (831) 454-3752 
420 May Avenue www.santacruzcss.org 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 e-mail: katherine.sokolik@co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
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SANTA CRUZ COUNTY (continued) 
 
County Counsel 
Dana McRae (831) 454-2040 
701 Ocean Street, Room 505 FAX (831) 454-2115 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 
Environmental Health Services (831) 454-2022 
Steve Schneider, Director FAX (831) 454-3128 
701 Ocean Street, Room 312 www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/eh/ehhome.htm 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060                    e-mail: bob.kennedy@co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 
Flood Control & Water Conservation (All Districts) 
Vacant, District Engineer (831) 454-2160  
701 Ocean Street, Room 410 FAX (831) 454-2385 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 
General Services 
Nancy Carr-Gordon, Acting Director (831) 454-2210 
701 Ocean Street, Room 330 FAX (831) 454-2710 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/gsd 
 
Health Services Agency 
Rama Khalsa, HSA Director (831) 454-4000 
1080 Emeline Avenue Primary FAX 454-4770 
P.O. Box 962 Secondary FAX 454-4488 
Santa Cruz, CA 95061 Mental Health FAX 454-4663 
 
Human Services Department (831) 454-4130 
Cecilia Espinola, Human Services Director FAX (831) 454-4642 
1000 Emeline Avenue www.hra.co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 e-mail: cecilia.espinola@hsd.co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 
Information Services (831) 454-2030 
Kevin Bowling, Director FAX (831) 454-2122 
701 Ocean Street, Room 530 www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us/isd/ISD.htm 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 e-mail: kevin.bowling@co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 
Office of Education 
Michael Watkins, Superintendent (831) 476-7140 
809 Bay Avenue, Suite H FAX (831) 476-5899 
Capitola, CA 95010 www.santacruz.K12.ca.us  
 
Office of Emergency Services 
Vacant (831) 458-7150 
495 Upper Park Road FAX (831) 458-7139 
Santa Cruz, CA 95065 www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
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SANTA CRUZ COUNTY (continued) 
 

Parks, Open Space & Cultural Services (831) 454-7901 
Joe Schultz, Director FAX (831) 454-7901 
979 17th Avenue www.scparks.com 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 e-mail: joeschultz@spcparks.com 
 

Personnel 
Michael McDougall, Personnel Director (831) 454-2600 
701 Ocean Street, Room 310 FAX (831) 454-2411 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 

Planning 
Tom Burns, Director (831) 454-2580 
701 Ocean Street, Room 420 FAX (831) 454-2131 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 e-mail: tom.burns@co.santa-cruz.ca.us  
 

Probation 
Scott MacDonald, Chief Probation Officer (831) 454-3800  
P.O. Box 1812 FAX (831) 454-3827 
Santa Cruz, CA 95061 www.co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 

Public Works 
Vacant, Director (831) 454-2160 
701 Ocean Street, Room 410 FAX (831) 454-2385 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 www.dpw.co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 

Purchasing 
Blanche Bettinger, Purchasing Manager (831) 454-2721 
701 Ocean Street, Room 330 FAX (831) 454-2710 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 e-mail: blanche.bettinger@co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 

Redevelopment Agency 
Betsey Lynberg, Administrator (831) 454-2280 
701 Ocean Street, Room 510 FAX (831) 454-3420 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 e-mail: rda@co.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 

Superior Court  
Alex Calvo, Executive Officer  
701 Ocean Street, Room 101C (831) 420-2200 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 www.santacruzcourt.org 
 

University of California Cooperative Extension 
Laura Tourte (831) 763-8040 
1432 Freedom Boulevard  FAX (831) 763-8006 
Watsonville, CA 95076                                 e-mail: cesantacruz@ucdavis.edu 
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CAPITOLA 
 
Population:  ..................................................................................10,073 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1949 
Government:  ............................................ Council / Manager, General Law City 
Capitola City Hall 
420 Capitola Avenue .....................................................................(831) 475-7300 
Capitola, CA 95010 .............................................................FAX (831) 479-8879 
Website: ............................................................................. www.ci.capitola.ca.us 
      

                
 Ronald Graves          Dennis Norton 
 AMBAG Board Delegate          AMBAG Board Alternate 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st Thursday of each month immediately following 
the Redevelopment Agency meeting at approximately 7:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers. 
 Robert “Bob” Begun, Mayor 
 Sam Storey, Vice Mayor 

Ronald Graves 
 Kirby Nicol 
 Dennis Norton 
   
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager, Richard Hill 475-7300 
Building Official, Daniel Kostelec 475-7300 
City Attorney, John G. Barisone 423-8383 
City Clerk, Pamela Greeninger 475-7300 
Community Development Director, Jamie Goldstein 475-7300 
Finance Director, Vacant 475-7300 
Police Chief, Rick Ehle Jr. 475-4243 
Public Works Director, Steve Jesberg 475-7300 
Recreation Supervisor, Elise Legare 475-5935 
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CARMEL-BY-THE-SEA 
 

Population:  ....................................................................................4,037 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1916 
Government:  ................................................Mayor / Council, General Law City 
Carmel-by-the-Sea City Hall 
The East Side of Monte Verde between Ocean and 7th Avenues 
P.O. Box CC .................................................................................(831) 620-2000 
Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA 93921 .............................................FAX (831) 620-2004 
Website: ......................................................................……..www.ci.carmel.ca.us 
 
 
 
 

     
 
     
 
 
            Ken Talmage 
            AMBAG Board Delegate 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st Tuesday of each month at 4:30 p.m. in City Hall 
Council Chambers located on the east side of Monte Verde Street between 
Ocean and Seventh Avenues. 
 Sue McCloud, Mayor 

Karen Sharp, Mayor Pro Tem 
Paula Hazdovac  
Gerard Rose 

 Ken Talmage   
  
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Administrator, Rich Guillen 620-2000 
             E-mail: rguillen@ci.carmel.ca.us  
City Attorney, Don Freeman 624-5339 
Assistant City Administrator/City Clerk, Heidi Burch 620-2000 
Administration Services Manager, Joyce Giuffre 620-2000 
Building Inspector, John Hanson 620-2000 
City Engineer, Neill Engineering 624-2110 
City Forester, Mike Branson 620-2070 
City Treasurer, Dewey Evans  
Director of Public Safety, George Rawson 624-6403 
Fire Chief, Andrew Miller 620-2030 
Library Director, Janet Cubbage 624-1366 
Planning Services Manager, Sean Conroy 620-2010 
Public Works Superintendent, Stuart Ross 624-2070 
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DEL REY OAKS 
 
Population:  ....................................................................................1,632 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1953 
Government:  ............................................ Council / Manager, General Law City 
Del Rey Oaks City Hall 
650 Canyon Del Rey Road ............................................................(831) 394-8511 
Del Rey Oaks, CA 93940 .....................................................FAX (831) 394-6421 
E-mail: ...........................................................................  cityhall@delreyoaks.org 
Website……………………………………………………...www.delreyoaks.org 
 

                  
            Michael Zuccaro          Jeff Cecilio 
              AMBAG Board Delegate        AMBAG Board Alternate 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 4th Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in Council 
Chambers. 
 Jerry Edelen, Mayor 

Kristin Clark, Vice Mayor 
Dennis Allion  
Jeff Cecilio 
Michael Zuccaro 

 
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager / Clerk / Treasurer, Daniel Dawson 394-8511x12 
City Clerk, Kim Carvalho 394-8511x11 
Building Inspector, John Keel 646-3890 
City Attorney, Robert R. Wellington 373-8733 
City Engineer, Sherman Low 624-2110 
Police Chief/City Operations Supervisor, Ronald Langford                    375-8525 
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GONZALES 
 

Population:  ....................................................................................9,025 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1947 
Government:  ............................................ Council / Manager, General Law City 
Gonzales City Hall 
147 Fourth Street 
P.O. Box 647 .................................................................................(831) 675-5000 
Gonzales, CA 93926 ............................................................FAX (831) 675-2644 
Website: ............................................................................www.ci.gonzales.ca.us 
 

             
            Scott Funk         Matt Gourley 
              AMBAG Board Delegate         AMBAG Board Alternate 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in 
Council Chambers. 
 Maria Orozco, Mayor 
 Scott Funk, Mayor Pro Tem 

Matt Gourley 
Jose G. Lopez 
Liz Silva 
 

DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager / City Clerk, René Mendez 675-5000 
Building Official / Fire Marshal, Michael Lechman 675-4204 
City Attorney, Michael Rodriquez (510) 808-2000 
Deputy City Clerk / Administrative Specialist, Mary Villegas 675-4209 
Fire Chief, Rick Rubbo 675-3677 
Emergency Services Director, Harold Wolgamott 580-7145 
Recreation Coordinator, Sara Papineau 675-4206 
Community Development Director, Bill Farrel 675-4203 
Public Safety Director, Paul D. Miller 675-5010 
Public Works Director, Carlos Lopez                                           675-4205 
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GREENFIELD 
 

Population:  ..................................................................................17,547 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1947 
Government:  ............................................ Council / Manager, General Law City 
Greenfield City Hall 
45 El Camino Real 
P.O. Box 127 .................................................................................(831) 674-5591 
Greenfield, CA 93927 ..........................................................FAX (831) 674-3149 
Website: ..........................................................................www.ci.greenfield.ca.us 

 

                                  
                        
 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 2nd & 4th Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in 
Council Chambers. 
 John P. Huerta Jr., Mayor 
 Annie Moreno, Mayor Pro Tem 
 John Martinez 

Yolanda Teneyuque 
 Agapito Vazquez 

 
  
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager, City Treasurer, Roger Wong 674-5591 
Community Development Director, Brent Slama 674-5591 
City Attorney, John Bakker 674-5591 
City Clerk/ Finance Manager, Ann Rathbun 674-5591 
City Engineer, Michael Ranker 674-5591 
Police Chief, Joe Grebmeier                                                         674-5111 
Redevelopment & Housing Director, Paul Mugan                        674-5591 
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Agapito Vasquez 
AMBAG Board Delegate

John Martinez 
AMBAG Board Alternate



 

HOLLISTER 
 

Population:  ..................................................................................37,054 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1872 
Government:  ............................................ Council / Manager, General Law City 
Hollister City Hall 
375 5th Street .................................................................................(831) 636-4304 
Hollister, CA 95023 .............................................................FAX (831) 636-4310 
Website: .............................................................................. www.hollister.ca.gov 
 

                             
    
 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets the 1st & 3rd Monday of each month at 6:30 p.m. in 
Council Chambers. 

Eugenia Sanchez, Mayor 
Victor Gomez, Vice Mayor 
Raymond Friend 
Doug Emerson 

 Pauline Valdivia 
 
 
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager, Clint Quilter 636-4305 
Administrative Services Director, Robert Galvan 636-4301 
Chief of Police, Jeff Miller 636-4330 
City Attorney, Stephanie Atigh 636-4306 
City Clerk, Geri Johnson, MMC 636-4304 
City Treasurer, Geri Johnson, MMC 636-4304 
Community Services Director, Clayton Lee 636-4370 
Development Services Director, Bill Avera 636-4360 
Fire Chief, Fred Cheshire 636-4325 
Engineering Manager, Vacant 636-4340 

 
 
 
 

24 

Eugenia Sanchez 
AMBAG Board Delegate  

Pauline Valdivia 
AMBAG Board Alternate



 

KING CITY 
 

Population:  ..................................................................................12,024 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1911 
Government:  ............................................ Council / Manager, General Law City 
King City, City Hall 
212 South Vanderhurst Avenue ....................................................(831) 385-3281 
King City, CA 93930 ...........................................................FAX (831) 385-6887 
Website: ..................................................................................www.kingcity.com 
 

                
            Jeff Pereira   Marcelino Nuño  
              AMBAG Board Delegate  AMBAG Board Alternate 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 2nd & 4th Tuesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in 
Council Chambers. 
 Jeff Pereira, Mayor 
 Susan Kleber, Mayor Pro Tem 
 Robert Cullen 

Terry Hughes 
Marcelino Nuño  

 
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager / Airport Manager, Michael Powers                            385-3281 
City Attorney, Roy Hanley                 385-3281 
Finance Director, James Larson                                                               385-3281 
Fire Chief, Danny Canaster                                                                      385-3281 
Community Development Director, Doreen Liberto-Blanck                  386-5923 
Police Chief, Nick Baldiviez                                                                   386-5944 
Public Works Superintendent, Sal Morales                                             386-5919               
City Clerk, Erica Sonne                                                                           385-3281  
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MARINA 
 

Population:  ..................................................................................19,365 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1975 
Government:  ................................................................. Home Rule City Charter 
Marina City Hall 
211 Hillcrest Avenue ....................................................................(831) 884-1278 
Marina, CA 93933 ...............................................................FAX (831) 384-9148 
Website: ...............................................................................www.ci.marina.ca.us 
 

             
 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Tuesday of each month at 6:30 p.m. in 
Council Chambers. 
 Bruce Delgado, Mayor 
 Ken Gray, Mayor Pro Tem  
 Jim Ford 
 Dave McCall 

Frank O’Connell 
  
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager, Anthony J. Altfeld 884-1278 
City Attorney, Robert Wellington 373-8733 
City Clerk, Joy P. Junsay 884-1278 
Community Development Director, Christi di Iorio 884-1220 
Development Services Director, Doug Yount 384-7324 
Finance Director, Vacant 884-1221 
Fire Chief, Harald Kelley 884-1210 
Police Chief, Edmundo Rodriguez  884-1210 
Recreation & Cultural Services Director, Terry Siegrist 884-1253 
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Dave McCall 
AMBAG Board Alternate

Frank O’Connell 
AMBAG Board Delegate



 

MONTEREY 
 

Population:  ..................................................................................29,244 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1850 
Government:  .....................................................Council / Manager, Charter City 
Monterey City Hall 
Pacific and Madison ......................................................................(831) 646-3760 
Monterey, CA 93940 ...........................................................FAX (831) 646-3702 
Website: ................................................................................. www.monterey.org 
 
 

   
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Tuesday of each month at 4:00 p.m. in 
Council Chambers. 
 Chuck Della Sala, Mayor 

Nancy Selfridge, Vice Mayor 
Libby Downey 
Jeff Haferman   

 Frank Sollecito 
  
DEPARTMENT HEADS:  
City Manager, Fred Meurer 646-3760 
Assistant City Manager, Fred Cohn 646-3760 
Chief of Planning, Engineering &  
      Environmental Compliance, Chip Rerig 646-3437 
City Attorney, Deborah Mall 646-3915 
Finance Director, Don Rhoads 646-3940 
Fire Chief, Sam Mazza 646-3900 
Harbor Master, Steve Scheiblauer 646-3950 
Information Resources Director/City Clerk, Bonnie Gawf 646-3935 
Library Director, Kim Bui-Burton 646-3930 
Human Resources Director, Micheal McCarthy 646-3765 
Police Chief, Tim Shelby 646-3800 
Public Facilities Director, Carl Anderson 646-3770 
Recreation & Community Services Director, Kay Russo 646-3866 

 
 
 

27 

Libby Downey  
AMBAG Board Delegate

Jeff Haferman  
AMBAG Board Alternate



 

PACIFIC GROVE 
 

Population:  ..................................................................................15,536 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ......................................................................July 16, 1889 
Government:  .....................................................Council / Manager, Charter City 
Pacific Grove City Hall 
300 Forest Avenue ........................................................................(831) 648-3100 
Pacific Grove, CA 93950 .....................................................FAX (831) 375-9863 
Website: ......................................................................................www.ci.pg.ca.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             
 
 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. at 
City Hall, 300 Forest Avenue. 
 Carmelita Garcia, Mayor  

Bill Kampe, Mayor Pro Tem 
Lisa Bennett 

 Alan Cohen 
Deborah Lindsay 

 
 
DEPARTMENT HEADS:   
City Manager, Tom Frutchey  648-3106 
  FAX 657-9361 
City Attorney, David C. Laredo 648-3187 
Director of Management and Budget/City Clerk, Jim Becklenberg 648-3100 
Chief Planner, Lynn Burgess 648-3183 
Police Chief, Darius Engles 648-3143 
Pacific Grove Business Manager, Celia Perez Martinez 648-5722 
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Carmelita Garcia  
AMBAG Board Delegate

Bill Kampe  
AMBAG Board Delegate



 

 
SALINAS 

 
Population:  ................................................................................152,597 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1874 
Government:  .....................................................Council / Manager, Charter City 
Salinas City Hall 
200 Lincoln Avenue.......................................................................(831) 758-7201 
Salinas, CA 93901 ...............................................................FAX (831) 758-7368 
Website: ............................................................................... www.ci.salinas.ca.us         
 

      
      

   
CITY COUNCIL: Generally meets the 1st three Tuesdays of each month at 
4:00 p.m. in Council Chamber Rotunda. 
 Dennis Donohue, Mayor 
 Gloria De La Rosa, Mayor Pro Tem 
 Janet Barnes 
 Tony Barrera 
 Jyl Lutes 
 Sergio Sanchez 
 Steve Villegas 
 
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager, Arti Fields 758-7201 
Airport Manager, Gary Peterson 758-7214 
Deputy City Manager, Teri Silva 758-7201 
Engineer/Transportation Director, Robert Russell 758-7241 
City Attorney, Vanessa Vallarta 758-7256 
City Clerk, Ann Camel 758-7381 
Community Development Director, Alan Stumpf 758-7387 
Finance Director, Tom Kever 758-7420 
Fire Chief, Kim Raddatz 758-7261 
Library Director, Elizabeth Martinez 758-7314 
Police Chief, Louis Fetherolf 758-7286 
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Janet Barnes  
AMBAG Board Delegate

Jyl Lutes 
AMBAG Board Alternate



 

SAN JUAN BAUTISTA 
 

Population:  ....................................................................................1,891 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1869 
Government: ............................................. Council / Manager, General Law City 
San Juan Bautista City Hall 
311 Second Street 
P.O. Box 1420 ...............................................................................(831) 623-4661 
San Juan Bautista, CA 95045 ...............................................FAX (831) 623-4093 
Website: ...................................................................www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 3rd Tuesday of each month at 6:30 p.m. in Council Chambers. 

Rick Edge, Mayor 
Edward Laverone, Vice Mayor 
Maggie Bilich  
Priscilla Hill 
Andy Moore 

 
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
Acting City Manager,  Stephen Julian 
               Email: citymanager@san-juan-bautista.ca.us             (831) 623-4661 
City Accountant, Wendy Becker  
 Email: accountant@san-juan-bautista.ca.us               (831) 623-4661 
City Attorney, George Thacher  
 Email: attys@wellingtonlaw.com                              (510) 808-2000 
City Clerk, Linda McIntyre  
                                   Email: cityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us                  (831) 623-4461 
City Engineer, Hanna & Brunetti (408) 842-2173 
City Planner, Matthew Sundt  
 Email: cityplanning@san-juan-bautista.ca.us            (831) 623-4661 
City Treasurer, Colleen Johnson                                               (831) 623-4661 
Fire Chief, Scott Freels 
 Email: firechief@san-juan-bautista.ca.us                  (831) 623-4513 
Library (831) 623-4687 
Sanitary / Water Engineers, Bracewell Engineering (510) 547-8225 
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Priscilla Hill 
AMBAG Board Alternate

Ed Laverone 
AMBAG Board Delegate



 

SAND CITY 
 

Population:  .......................................................................................312 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ..................................................................... May 31, 1960 
Government:  .....................................Council / City Administrator, Charter City 
Sand City Hall 
One Sylvan Park ............................................................................(831) 394-3054 
Sand City, CA 93955 ...........................................................FAX (831) 394-2472 
Website: .................................................................................... www.sandcity.org 
 

                   
   
    
 
 
CITY COUNCIL & PLANNING COMMISSION: Meets 1st & 3rd Tuesday of 
each month at 7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers: City Hall, One Sylvan Park, 
Sand City, CA 93955 
 David K. Pendergrass, Mayor 

Mary Ann Carbone, Vice Mayor 
Jerry Blackwelder 
Craig Hubler 
Todd Kruper 

  
 
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Administrator / Executive Director Redevelopment Agency, 
              Steve Matarazzo 394-3054/ext.12 
Administrative Services Director/City Clerk, 
              Linda Scholink 394-3054/ext.20 
City / Redevelopment Agency Attorney, Jim Heisinger 624-3891 
Community Development Director, 
              Steve Matarazzo 394-3054/ext.12 
Police Chief, J. Michael Klein 394-1451 
Public Works Director, Richard Simonitch                                             394-1386  
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David Pendergrass  
AMBAG Board Delegate

Mary Ann Carbone  
AMBAG Board Alternate



 

SANTA CRUZ 
 

Population:  ..................................................................................58,982 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1866 
Government:  .....................................................Council / Manager, Charter City 
Santa Cruz City Hall 
809 Center Street ..........................................................................(831) 420-5020 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 .........................................................FAX (831) 420-5031 
Website: ..........................................................................www.ci.santa-cruz.ca.us 
 

               
 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 2nd & 4th Tuesday of each month at 3:00 p.m. and 
7:00 p.m. in Council Chambers. 
 Cynthia Matthews, Mayor 
 Mike Rotkin, Vice Mayor 

Katherine Beiers 
Ryan Coonerty 
Don Lane 
Tony Madrigal 

 Lynn Robinson 
 

DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager, Richard C. Wilson 420-5010 
Assistant City Manager, Martín Bernal 420-5010 
City Attorney, John Barisone 420-6200 
City Clerk, Lorrie Brewer 420-5030 
Economic Development Director, Bonnie Lipscomb 420-5150 
Finance Director, Jack Dilles 420-5050 
Fire Chief, Ron Oliver 420-5280 
Human Resources Director, Lisa Sullivan 420-5040 
Library Director, Teresa Landers 420-5600 
Parks & Recreation Director, Dannettee Shoemaker 420-5270 
Planning Director, Juliana Rebagliati  420-5100 
Police Chief, Howard Skerry 420-5800 
Public Works Director, Mark Dettle 420-5160 
Water Director, Bill Kocher 420-5200 
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Lynn Robinson 
AMBAG Board Delegate

Tony Madrigal 
AMBAG Board Alternate



 

SCOTTS VALLEY 
 

Population:  ..................................................................................11,764 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation:.................................................................................... 1966 
Government:  ................................................Mayor / Council, General Law City 
Scotts Valley City Hall 
One Civic Center Drive ................................................................(831) 440-5600 
Scotts Valley, CA 95066 ......................................................FAX (831) 438-2793 
Website: ..............................................................................www.scottsvalley.org 
 

                                 
            Stephany Aguilar       Donna Lind  
             AMBAG Board Delegate      AMBAG Board Alternate 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Wednesday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in 
Council Chambers. 

Randy Johnson, Mayor 
Jim Reed, Vice Mayor 
Stephany Aguilar 

 Dene Bustichi 
Donna Lind 

 
 
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager, Steve Ando 440-5600 
City Attorney, Kirsten Powell (408) 395-1350/ 440-5604 
City Clerk, Tracy Ferrara 440-5600 
Interim Community Development Director, Susan Westman 440-5630 
Finance Director, Vacant (Contact City Manager)  440-5610 
Fire Chief, Mike McMurry 438-0211 
Police Chief, John Weiss 440-5651 
Public Works Director / City Engineer, Ken Anderson 438-5854 
Recreation Division Manager, Conrad Sudduth 438-3251 
Wastewater Division Manager, Scott Hamby                                           438-0732 
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SEASIDE 
 
Population:  ..................................................................................34,240 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1954 
Government:  ............................................ Council / Manager, General Law City 
Seaside City Hall 
440 Harcourt Avenue ....................................................................(831) 899-6700 
Seaside, CA 93955 ...............................................................FAX (831) 899-6227 
Website: .............................................................................. www.ci.seaside.ca.us 
 

                             
            Dennis Alexander                Ian Oglesby   
            AMBAG Board Delegate                 AMBAG Board Alternate 
 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Thursday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in 
Council Chambers. 
 Ralph Rubio, Mayor 
 Steve Bloomer, Mayor Pro Tem 
 Dennis Alexander 
 Thomas Mancini 
 Ian N. Oglesby 
  
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager / Redevelopment Director, Ray Corpuz 899-6702 
Assistant City Manager, Jill Anderson 899-6704 
Deputy City Manager – Administrative/Finance Services, 
 Daphne Hodgson 899-6718 
Deputy City Manager – Resource Management,  
 Diana Ingersoll  899-6825 
City Attorney, Don Freeman 624-5339 
City Clerk, Joyce Newsome 899-6707 
Fire Chief, Gerard Wombacher  899-6790 
Personnel Services Manager, Roberta Greathouse 899-6713 
Police Chief, Steve Cercone 899-6753 
Parks & Recreation Services Manager, Nancy Towne 899-6800 
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SOLEDAD 
 

Population:  ..................................................................................28,050 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1921 
Government:  ............................................ Council / Manager, General Law City 
Soledad City Hall 
248 Main Street 
P.O. Box 156 .................................................................................(831) 223-5000 
Soledad, CA 93960 ..............................................................FAX (831) 678-3965 
Website: ..........................................................................www.cityofsoledad.com 
   

                                   
            Patricia Stephens        Martha Camacho 
            AMBAG Board Delegate       AMBAG Board Alternate 
   
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 1st & 3rd Wednesday of each month at 6:30 p.m. in 
Council Chambers. 
 Richard V. Ortiz, Mayor 
 Martha Camacho, Mayor Pro Tem 
 Richard Perez 

Juan Saavedra 
Patricia Stephens 

 
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager / City Clerk, Adela P. Gonzales 223-5016 
City Attorney, Michael Rodriquez (510) 808-2000 
Interim Finance Director, Uma Chokkalingam 223-5074 
Community Development Director, Steve McHarris 223-5045 
Economic Development Director, Izzy Rodriguez 223-5062 
Public Works Director, Clif Price 223-5173 
Police Chief, Richard Cox 678-2054 
Fire Chief, Richard Foster 223-5131 
Interim City Engineer, Peter Le 223-5175 
Code Enforcement Officer, Lorenzo Sanchez               223-5050 
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WATSONVILLE 
 

Population:  ...................................................................................51882 (1/2009) 
Date of Incorporation: ................................................................................... 1868 
Government:  .....................................................Council / Manager, Charter City 
Watsonville Administrative Offices 
275 Main Street, 4th Floor, Ste. 400 
P.O. Box 50000 .............................................................................(831) 768-3040 
Watsonville, CA  95077-5000 .............................................FAX (831) 761-0736 
Website: ........................................................................www.ci.watsonville.ca.us 
     

                               
            Luis Alejo 
            AMBAG Board Delegate   

 
CITY COUNCIL: Meets 2nd & 4th Tuesday of each month at 4:00 p.m. & 6:30 
p.m. in Council Chambers, 275 Main Street, 4th Floor. 
 Luis Alejo, Mayor  

Nancy Bilicich, Mayor Pro Tempore 
Manuel Quintero Bersamin 
Greg Caput 

 Emilio Martinez 
 Kimberly Petersen 
 Antonio Rivas  

 
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
City Manager, Carlos J. Palacios 768-3010 
Interim Community Development Director, Marcela Tavantzis 768-3012 
Administrative Services Director, Marc Pimentel 768-3470 
City Attorney, Alan Smith 768-3030 
City Clerk, Beatriz Vazquez Flores 768-3040 
Community Development Director 768-3070 
Fire Chief, Mark Bisbee 768-3200 
Library Director, Carol Heitzig 768-3409 
Parks & Community Services Director, Ana Espinoza 768-3244 
Police Chief, Terry Medina 768-3308 
Public Works & Utilities Director, David Koch 768-3104 
Redevelopment & Housing Director, Marty Ackerman 768-3083 
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Kimberly Petersen 
AMBAG Board Alternate



 

COUNCIL OF 
SAN BENITO COUNTY GOVERNMENTS 

 
330 Tres Pinos Road, Ste. C-7 (831) 637-7665 
Hollister, CA 95023 FAX (831) 636-4160 
 www.sanbenitocog.org 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS: Meets every 3rd Thursday at 2:00 p.m. in the 
Board of Supervisors Chambers in the Administration Building. 
 Board of Supervisors Chambers 
 481 Fourth Street 
 Hollister, CA 95023 (831) 636-4000 
 
 Brad Pike, Chair, City of Hollister (831) 636-4304 
 Anthony Botelho, San Benito County (831) 636-4000 
 Rick Edge, City of San Juan Bautista (831) 623-4661 
 Doug Emerson, City of Hollister (831) 636-4304 
 Don Marcus, San Benito County (831) 636-4000 
 
DEPARTMENT HEADS: 
Executive Director, Lisa Rheinheimer (831) 637-7665 
Administrative Services Specialist, Kathy Postigo (831) 637-7665 
Secretary, Monica Gomez (831) 637-7665 
Office Assistant, Frances Kelly (831) 637-7665 
Transportation Manager, Mary Dinkuhn (831) 637-7665 
Transportation Planner, Betty Li (831) 637-7665 
Transportation Planner, Veronica Lezama (831) 637-7665 
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BUSINESS GROUPS 
 
Aptos Chamber of Commerce (831) 688-1467 
Karen Ann Hibble, Executive Director FAX (831) 688-6961 
7605-A Old Dominion Court www.aptoschamber.com 
Aptos, CA 95003 e-mail: info@aptoschamber.com 
 

Big Sur Chamber of Commerce (831) 667-2100 
Dan Priano, President Direct line: 667-2200 
P.O. Box 87 FAX (831) 667-2824 
Big Sur, CA 93920 www.bigsurcalifornia.org 
 e-mail: info@bigsurcalifornia.org 
 
Builder’s Exchange of the Central Coast 
Gwendolyn Wells, Executive Director (831) 883-3933 
100 12th Street, Bldg. 2861 FAX (831) 582-2356 
Marina, CA 93933 www.gwen@bxcc.org 
  
Capitola Soquel Chamber of Commerce (831) 475- 6522 
Toni Castro, CEO FAX (831) 475-6530 
716-G Capitola Avenue www.capitolachamber.com 
Capitola, CA 95010 e-mail: capcham@capitolachamber.com 
 

Carmel Chamber of Commerce & Visitor Center 
Monta Potter, CEO (831) 624-2522 
San Carlos, between 5th & 6th  FAX (831) 624-1329 
P.O. Box 4444 www.carmelcalifornia.org 
Carmel, CA 93921 e-mail: info@carmelcalifornia.org 
 

Carmel Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Kathleen Hendrix, President (831) 659-4000 
13 West Carmel Valley Road FAX (831) 659-8415 
P.O. Box 288  www.carmelvalleychamber.com 
Carmel Valley, CA 93924 e-mail: info@carmelvalleychamber.com 
  

Central Coast Partnership 
Jim Conklin, Executive Director (831) 423-6320 
740 Front St., Suite #375  FAX (831) 423-1814 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 e-mail: cencoastpart@aol.com 
 

Gonzales Chamber of Commerce 
Julia Rocha, President (831) 675-9019 
P.O. Box 216 www.gonzaleschamber.org 
Gonzales, CA 93926 e-mail: email@gonzaleschamber.org 
 

Greenfield Chamber of Commerce 
Kris Kiefer, President (831) 674-5591 
P.O. Box 387 FAX (831) 674-3149 
Greenfield, CA 93927             www.greenfieldchamber.info 
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BUSINESS GROUPS (continued) 
 

Hispanic Chamber of Commerce of Monterey County   
David Cortez, President / CEO (831) 757-1251 
5 E. Gabilan Street, Suite 214 FAX (831) 422-8833 
Salinas, CA 93901                  e-mail: drc@sbcglobal.net 
  
King City Chamber of Commerce (831) 385-3814 
Lauren Reyes, Office Manager  FAX (831) 386-9462 
200 Broadway, Suite 40 www.kingcitychamber.com 
King City, CA 93930 e-mail: kcchamber@tcsn.net 
 
Marina Chamber of Commerce 
Carolyn Campbell, Operations Director (831) 384-9155 
P.O. Box 425 FAX (831) 883-9077 
3170 Vista Del Camino, Ste. C www.marinachamber.com 
Marina, CA 93933 e-mail: marinacc@sbcglobal.net 
 
Monterey County African American Chamber of Commerce 
Willie L. Harrell, President (831) 899-2647 
P.O. Box 670 (831) 899-2607 
Seaside, CA 93955 e-mail: mocoaa@sbcglobal.net 
 
Monterey County Business Council 
Mary Claypool, Executive Director  
Mary Ann Leffel, President  
1732 Fremont St., Ste. 200B (831) 833-9443 
Seaside, CA 93955 FAX (831) 648-0458  
P.O. Box 2746  www.mcbc.biz 
Monterey, CA 93942 e-mail: info@mcbc.biz 
 
Monterey County Convention & Visitors Bureau 
John McMahon, President/ CEO (831) 657-6400 
765 Wave Street FAX (831) 648-5373 
P.O. Box 1770  www.montereyinfo.org 
Monterey, CA 93942-1770 e-mail: john@mccvb.org 
 
Monterey County Hospitality Association (831) 626-8636 
Bonnie Adams, Executive Director FAX (831) 626-4269 
P.O. Box 223542 www.mcha.net 
Carmel, CA 93922 e-mail: info@mcha.net 
 
Monterey Peninsula Chamber of Commerce (831) 648-5360 
Astrid Coleman, President/CEO FAX (831) 649-3502 
380 Alvarado Street www.mpcc.com 
Monterey, CA 93940 e-mail: info@mpcc.com 
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BUSINESS GROUPS (continued) 
 
Moss Landing Chamber of Commerce 
Jean Kester, Administrative Assistant (831) 633-4501 
P.O. Box 41 www.mosslandingchamber.com 
Moss Landing, CA 95039  
 
North Monterey County Chamber of Commerce & Artichoke Festival, Inc. 
Denise Amerison, Executive Director (831) 633-2465 
10683 Merritt Street FAX (831) 633-0485 
P.O. Box 744  www.northmontereycountychamber.org 
Castroville, CA 95012 www.artichoke-festival.org 

e-mail: info@northmontereycountychamber.org 
 
Pacific Grove Chamber of Commerce (831) 373-3304 
Moe Ammar, President FAX (831) 373-3317 
P.O. Box 167 www.pacificgrove.org 
Pacific Grove, CA 93950 e-mail: moeammar@pacificgrove.org 
 
Pajaro Valley Chamber of Commerce and Agriculture 
Jerry Beyersdorff, President/CEO (831) 724-3900 
449 Union Street  FAX (831) 728-5300 
P.O. Box 1748 www.pajarovalleychamber.com 
Watsonville, CA 95077-1748  e-mail: info@pajarovalleychamber.com 
 
Salinas Valley Builder’s Exchange (831) 758-1624 
Christie Cromeenes, Executive Director FAX (831) 758-6203 
20 Quail Run Circle, Suite A www.svbe.com 
Salinas, CA 93907 e-mail: Christie@svbe.com 
  
Salinas Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Tiffany DiTullio, President/CEO (831) 751-7725 
119 E. Alisal Street FAX (831) 424-8639 
P.O. Box 1170 www.salinaschamber.com 
Salinas, CA 93902 e-mail: info@salinaschamber.com  
  
 
San Benito County Chamber of Commerce (831) 637-5315 
Jessica French, President/CEO  FAX (831) 637-1008 
650 San Benito Street Suite 130 www.sanbenitocountychamber.com 
Hollister, CA 95023 e-mail: jessica@sanbenitocountychamber.com 
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BUSINESS GROUPS (continued) 
 
San Juan Bautista Chamber of Commerce (831) 623-2454 
209 Third Street FAX (831) 623-0674 
P.O. Box 1037 www.sjbchamber.com 
San Juan  Bautista, CA 95045 e-mail: sjbcc@sbcglobal.net 
 
Santa Cruz Chamber of Commerce (831) 457-3713 
Bill Tysseling, Executive Director (831) 433-1847 
611 Ocean Street, Suite One www.santacruzchamber.org 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 e-mail: billtysseling@santacruzchamber.org 
 
Santa Cruz County Builders Exchange 
Kim Hogan, Executive Director (831) 476-3407 
1248 Thompson Avenue FAX (831) 476-6349 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 e-mail: kim@scbuild.com 
 
Santa Cruz County Conference & Visitors Council (831) 425-1234 
Maggie Ivy, Executive Vice President / CEO FAX (831) 425-1260 
1211 Ocean Street www.santacruz.org 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 e-mail: comments@santacruz.org 
 
Scotts Valley Chamber of Commerce (831) 438-1010 
Sharolynn Ullestad, Executive Director FAX (831) 438-6544 
360 Kings Village Road  www.scottsvalleychamber.com 
Scotts Valley, CA 95066 e-mail: info@scottsvalleychamber.com 
 
Seaside / Sand City Chamber of Commerce (831) 394-6501 
Jean Terri, Administrative Assistant  FAX (831) 393-0645 
505 Broadway Avenue www.seaside-sandcity.com 
Seaside, CA 93955 e-mail: info@seaside-sandcity.com 
 
Soledad-Mission Chamber of Commerce 
Sandy Vosti, President (831) 678-2278 
P.O. Box 335 (831) 678-8301 
Soledad, CA 93960 (c/o Soledad Library) FAX (831) 678-0707 
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REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS 
 
APTOS/LA SELVA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
Tom Crosser, Fire Chief (831) 685-6690 
6934 Soquel Drive FAX (831) 685-6699 
Aptos, CA 95003 e-mail: fredm@aptosfire.com 
 
AROMAS TRI-COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
George Haines, Fire Chief (831) 333-2600 
2221 Garden Road FAX (831) 333-2660 
Monterey, CA 93940-5385 e-mail: george.haines@fire.ca.gov 
 
AROMAS WATER DISTRICT 
Vicki Morris, General Manager (831) 726-3155 
P.O. Box 388  FAX (831) 726-3951 
Aromas, CA 95004 e-mail: aromaswd@aol.com 
Board Meeting: 4th Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m.  
 
BEN LOMOND FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
John Charcho, Fire Chief (831) 336-5495 
P.O. Box 27 FAX (831) 336-0300 
Ben Lomond, CA 95005 e-mail: blfd@pacbell.net 
 
BOULDER CREEK FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
Kevin McClish, Fire Chief (831) 338-7222 
13230 Central Avenue FAX (831) 338-7226 
Boulder Creek, CA 95006 e-mail: Kmcclish@bcfd.com 
 
BRANCIFORTE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
Pat O’Connell, Fire Chief (831) 423-8856 
2711 Branciforte Dr. FAX (831) 423-8859 
Santa Cruz, CA 95065 e-mail: B40fire@sbcglobal.net 
 
CACHAGUA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
Skee Stanley, Fire Chief (831) 659-7700 
P.O. Box 2090 FAX (831) 659-7700 
Carmel Valley, CA 93924 e-mail: chief7700@cachaguafire.com 
Board Meeting: 2nd Wednesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. 
 
CARMEL AREA WASTEWATER DISTRICT 
Ray von Dohren, General Manager (831) 624-1248 
P.O. Box 221428  FAX (831) 624-0811 
Carmel, CA 93922 e-mail: vondohren@cawd.org  
Board Meeting: 4th   Thursday of each month at 9:30 a.m. 
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REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued) 
 
CARMEL HIGHLANDS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
George Haines, Fire Chief (831) 333-2600 
2221 Garden Road FAX (831) 333-2660 
Monterey, CA 93940-5385 e-mail: george.haines@fire.ca.gov 
 
CARMEL VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
Sidney Reade, Fire Chief  (831) 624-5907 
8455 Carmel Valley Road FAX (831) 625-2941 
Carmel, CA 93923 e-mail: sreade@carmelvalleyfire.com 
 
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT 
James “Eric” Tynan, General Manager (831) 633-2560 
P.O. Box 1065 FAX (831) 633-3103 
Castroville, CA 95012  e-mail: cwderic@redshift.com 
Board Meeting: 3rd Tuesday of each month at 4:00 p.m.  
 
CENTRAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
Bruce Clark, Fire Chief (831) 479-6842 
930 17th Avenue FAX (831) 479-6848 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062 e-mail: brucec@centralfpd.com 
 
COUNCIL OF SAN BENITO COUNTY GOVERNMENTS 
Lisa Rheinheimer, Executive Director (831) 637-7665 
330 Tres Pinos Road, Ste. C-7 FAX (831) 636-4160 
Hollister, CA 95023  www.sanbenitocog.org 
Board Meeting: 3rd Thursday of each month at 2:00 p.m. 
 
CYPRESS FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
George Haines, Fire Chief (831) 333-2600 
2221 Garden Road FAX (831) 333-2660 
Monterey, CA 93940-5385 e-mail: george.haines@fire.ca.gov 
 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
OF SAN BENITO COUNTY 
Nancy A. Martin, Executive Director (831) 636-1882 
1111 San Filipe Road, Ste. 109 FAX (831) 636-1359 
Hollister, CA 95023                                e-mail: nancy.martin@edcsanbenito.org 
 
FELTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
Ron Rickabaugh, Fire Chief (831) 335-4422 
131 Kirby Street FAX (831) 335-2635 
Felton, CA 95018                             www.feltonfire.com 
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REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued) 
 
FORT ORD REUSE AUTHORITY 
Michael A. Houlemard, Jr., Executive Officer  
100 12th Street, Building 2880 (831) 883-3672 
Marina, CA 93933 FAX (831) 883-3675 
Board Meeting: 2nd Friday of each month at 3:30 p.m.  www.fora.org 
 

GONZALES RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
Vic Lanini, President (831) 675-3503 
31950 Gloria Rd. FAX (831) 675-8814  
Gonzales, CA 93926 e-mail: j8cp20wl@yahoo.com 
 

GREENFIELD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
John Sims, Fire Chief (831) 674-5484 
380 Oak Avenue FAX (831) 674-5895 
Greenfield, CA 93927 e-mail: chief8400@msn.com 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY of the COUNTY OF MONTEREY 
James Nakashima, Executive Director (831) 775-5000 
123 Rico Street FAX (831) 424-0443 
Salinas, CA 93907 e-mail: ccarbajal@hamonterey.org 
 

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION OF 
 Monterey County (831) 754-5838 
 Kate McKenna, Executive Officer FAX (831) 754-5831 
 P.O. Box 1369 www.monterey.lafco.ca.gov 
 Salinas, CA 93902 e-mail: lafco@monterey.lafco.ca.gov 
 Commission Meeting: 4th Monday of each month at 4:00 p.m. 
 
 San Benito County (831) 630-0745 
 Judi Johnson, Executive Officer FAX (831) 630-0792 
 3224 Southside Road www.san-benito.ca.us/lafco/index.htm 
 Hollister, CA  95023 e-mail: lafcosbc@hollinet.com 
 Commission Meeting: 4th Thursday of each month at 5:15 p.m. except  
 June, November & December 
   
 Santa Cruz County (831) 454-2055 
 Pat McCormick, Executive Officer FAX (831) 454-2058 
 701 Ocean Street, Room 318D www.santacruzlafco.org 
 Santa Cruz, CA 95060 e-mail: pat@santacruzlafco.org 
 Commission Meeting: 1st Wednesday of each month (except July) at 9:30 a.m. 
 

LOMPICO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Michael Eggleston, General Manager 
11255 Lompico Road (831) 335-5200 
Felton, CA 95018 FAX (831) 335-4627 
Board Meeting: 3rd Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. 
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REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued) 
 
MARINA COAST WATER DISTRICT 
Jim Heitzman, General Manager (831) 384-6131 
11 Reservation Road FAX (831) 883-5995 
Marina, CA 93933  www.mcwd.org 
Board Meeting: 2nd Tuesday of each month at 6:45 p.m.  
 
MISSION SOLEDAD RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
Richard Foster, Fire Chief (831) 223-5103 
248 Main Street FAX (831) 678-3275 
Soledad, CA 93960  e-mail: rfoster@cityofsoledad.com 
 
MONTEREY BAY UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT 
Richard Stedman, Air Pollution Control Officer (831) 647-9411 
24580 Silver Cloud Court  FAX (831) 647-8501 
Monterey, CA 93940 rstedman@mbuapcd.org 
Board Meeting: 3rd Wednesday of each month at 1:30 p.m.  www.mbuapcd.org 
 
MONTEREY COUNTY WATER RESOURCES AGENCY 
Curtis Weeks, General Manager (831) 755-4860 
893 Blanco Circle FAX (831) 424-7935 
Salinas, CA 93901 www.mcwra.co.monterey.ca.us 
Board Meeting: 4th Monday of each month at 1:00 p.m. 
 
MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT 
Thomas E. Greer, General Manager (831) 648-7000 
200 Fred Kane Drive, Suite 200 FAX (831) 373-2625 
Monterey, CA 93940 www.montereyairport.com 
Board Meeting: 2nd Wednesday of each month at 10:00 a.m. 
 
MONTEREY PENINSULA REGIONAL PARK DISTRICT 
Joseph D. Donofrio, General Manager (831) 372-3196 
60 Garden Court, Suite 325 FAX (831) 372-3197 
Monterey, CA 93940 www.mprpd.org 
Board Meeting: 1st Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m. 
 
MONTEREY PENINSULA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
Darby Fuerst, General Manager  (831) 658-5600 
P.O. Box 85  FAX (831) 644-9560 
Monterey, CA 93942  Water Permits (831) 658-5601 
Board Meeting: 3rd Monday www.mpwmd.dst.ca.us 
of each month at 7:00 p.m. 
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REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued) 
 

MONTEREY REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 
William Merry, General Manager  (831) 384-5313 
P.O. Box 1670  FAX (831) 384-3567 
Marina, CA 93933-1670  www.mrwmd.org 
Board Meeting: 3rd Friday of each month at 9:30 a.m.   
 
MONTEREY REGIONAL WATER POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY 
Keith Israel, General Manager  Salinas (831) 422-1001 
5 Harris Court, Bldg. D  Monterey (831) 372-3367 
Monterey, CA 93940-5756  FAX (831) 372-6178 
Board Meeting: Last Monday of each month  www.mrwpca.org 
at 7:00 p.m.  e-mail: keith@mrwpca.com 
 
MONTEREY-SALINAS TRANSIT  (831) 899-2558 
Carl G. Sedoryk, General Manager / CEO  FAX (831) 899-3954 
One Ryan Ranch Road  www.mst.org 
Monterey, CA 93940  e-mail: csedoryk@mst.org 
Board Meeting: 2nd Monday of each month at 10:00 a.m.  
 
MOSS LANDING HARBOR DISTRICT  (831) 633-2461 
Linda G. McIntyre, General Manager  FAX (831) 633-1201 
7881 Sandholdt Road www.mosslandingharbor.dst.ca.us 
Moss Landing, CA 95039 e-mail: mcintyre@mosslandingharbor.dst.ca.us 
Board Meeting: 4th Wednesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. 
 
NORTH MONTEREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
Chris Orman, Fire Chief  (831) 633-2578 
11200 Speegle Street  FAX (831) 633-2572 
Castroville, CA 95012  e-mail: C5200@ncfpd.org 
Board Meeting: 2nd Tuesday of each month at 10:00 a.m.           www.ncfpd.org 
 
NORTHERN SALINAS VALLEY MOSQUITO  Salinas: (831) 422-6438 
ABATEMENT DISTRICT  Monterey: (831) 373-2483 
Dennis Boronda, Manager/Biologist  Pajaro: (831) 761-2483 
342 Airport Blvd.  FAX (831) 422-3337 
Salinas, CA 93905 e-mail: dborondaNSVMAD@yahoo.com 
 
PAJARO VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
John Ferreira, Fire Chief  (831) 722-6188 
562 Casserly Road  FAX (831) 722-7333 
Watsonville, CA 95076 
Board Meeting: 3rd Thursday of Jan, Mar, May, Jul, Sept, Nov. @ 5:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 

46 



 

REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued) 
 

PAJARO VALLEY WATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
Mary Bannister, General Manager  (831) 722-9292 
36 Brennan Street  FAX (831) 722-3139 
Watsonville, CA 95076  www.pvwma.dst.ca.us 
Board Meeting: 1st Wednesday at 1:30 p.m. & 3rd Wednesday at 7:00 p.m. 
 
PEBBLE BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT (831) 373-1274 
Mike Niccum, General Manager  FAX (831) 373-2357 
3101 Forest Lake Road  www.pbcsd.org 
Pebble Beach, CA 93953  e-mail: mniccum@pbcsd.org 
Board Meeting: Last Friday of each month at 9:30 a.m.  
   
SALINAS RURAL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
Michael Urquides, Fire Chief  (831) 455-1828 
19900 Portola Drive  FAX (831) 455-0646 
Salinas, CA 93908  www.salinasruralfire.com 
                                                   e-mail: murquides@salinasruralfire.com 
Board Meeting: Last Tues. of Jan, Mar, May, Jun, Jul, Sept, Nov. @ 5:30 p.m. 
 
SALINAS VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY (831) 775-3000 
Patrick Mathews, General Manager/CAO  FAX (831) 755-1322 
128 Sun Street, Ste. 101    www.svswa.org 
P.O. Box 2159  e-mail: info@svswa.org 
Salinas, CA 93902-2159   
Board Meeting: 3rd Thursday of each month at 6:00 p.m. in Gonzales Council Chambers.  
  
SAN BENITO COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT 
George Haines, Fire Chief  (831) 333-2600 
2221 Garden Road  FAX (831) 333-2660 
Monterey, CA 93940-5385  e-mail: george.haines@fire.ca.gov 
 
SAN BENITO COUNTY LOCAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Lisa Rheinheimer, Executive Director                                           (831) 637-7665 
330 Tres Pinos Road, Suite C-7   FAX (831) 636-4160 
Hollister, CA 95023  www.sanbenitocountyexpress.org 
Board Meeting: Every 3rd Thursday at 2:00 p.m.  
SSTAC Meetings: 4th Friday at 9:30 a.m. of Jan., Mar., May, July, Sept., & Nov. 

   
SAN BENITO COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Jeff Cattaneo, General Manager 
P.O. Box 899  (831) 637-8218 
Hollister, CA 95024-0899  FAX (831) 637-7267 
Board Meeting: Last Wednesday of each month at 7:30 p.m. www.sbcwd.com 
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REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued) 
 
SAN LORENZO VALLEY WATER DISTRICT (831) 430-4625 
James Mueller, District Manager  FAX (831) 338-7986 
13060 Hwy.  9  www.slvwd.com 
Boulder Creek, CA 95006-9119  e-mail: jmueller@slvwd.com 
Board Meeting: 1st & 3rd Thursday of each month at 7:30 p.m.     
 
SAN LUCAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
Justin Putich, President 
P.O. Box 166  (831) 382-4410 
San Lucas, CA 93954  FAX (831) 382-4441 
  e-mail: sanlucaswater@redshift.com 
Board Meeting: 2nd Thursday of each month at 6:00 p.m.   
 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION  (831) 460-3200 
George Dondero, Executive Director  FAX (831) 460-3215 
1523 Pacific Avenue  www.sccrtc.org 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060  e-mail: info@sccrtc.org 
Board Meeting: 1st & 3rd Thursday of each month at 9:00 a.m. 
 
SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT 
Leslie R. White, Secretary / General Manager  
370 Encinal Street, Suite 100  (831) 426-6080 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060  FAX (831) 426-6117 
Board Meeting: 2nd & 4th Friday of each month at 9:00 a.m.     www.scmtd.com 
 
SANTA CRUZ PORT DISTRICT  (831) 475-6161 
Rick Smith, Port Director  FAX (831) 475-9558 
135 5th Avenue  www.santacruzharbor.org 
Santa Cruz, CA 95062  e-mail: scpd@santacruzharbor.org 
Board Meeting: 4th Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m.  

 
SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
Mike McMurry, Fire Chief  (831) 438-0211 
7 Erba Lane  (831) 438-0383 
Scotts Valley, CA 95066  www.scottsvalleyfire.com 
Board Meeting: 2nd Wednesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. 

 
SCOTTS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
Charles McNiesh, General Manager 
2 Civic Center Drive  (831) 438-2363 
P.O. Box 660006  FAX (831) 438-6235 
Scotts Valley, CA 95067-0006  e-mail: contact@svwd.org  
Board Meeting: 2nd Thursday of each month at 7:00 p.m. 
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REGIONAL AGENCIES/SPECIAL DISTRICTS (continued) 
 
SOLEDAD-MISSION RECREATION DISTRICT 
Frances Bengtson, Executive Director  (831) 678-3745 
P.O. Box 1650  FAX (831) 678-0120 
Soledad, CA 93960  www.soledadrec.com 
   e-mail:soledadrec@razzolink.com 
Board Meeting: 3rd Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m.  
 
SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 
Laura Brown, General Manager  (831) 475-8500 
5180 Soquel Drive   FAX (831) 475-4291 
P.O. Box 1550 e-mail: laurab@soquelcreekwater.org 
Capitola, CA 95010   
Board Meeting: 1st & 3rd Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. 
 
SOUTH MONTEREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
George Haines, Fire Chief  (831) 333-2600 
2221 Garden Road  FAX (831) 333-2660 
Monterey, CA 93940  e-mail: george.haines@fire.ca.gov 
 
TRANSPORTATION AGENCY FOR MONTEREY  (831) 775-0903 
COUNTY (TAMC)   FAX (831) 775-0897 
Debra L. Hale, Executive Director  www.tamcmonterey.org 
55-B Plaza Circle  e-mail: info@tamcmonterey.org 
Salinas, CA 93901-2902   
Board Meeting: 4th Wednesday of each month at 9:00 a.m. 
    
ZAYANTE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
Jeff Maxwell, Fire Chief  (831) 335-5100 
7700 East Zayante Road  FAX (831) 335-5199 
Felton, CA 95018              www.zayantefire.org 
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STATE AGENCIES AND SELECTED 
STATE & SUB-STATE DEPARTMENTS 

 
AIR RESOURCES BOARD 
Mary D. Nichols, Chair  (916) 322-5840 
1001 I Street, 25th Floor  FAX (916) 327-5748 
Sacramento, CA 95814  www.arb.ca.gov 
 
BUSINESS TRANSPORTATION & HOUSING 
Dale E. Bonner, Secretary  (916) 323-5400 
980 9th Street, Suite 2450  FAX (916) 323-5440 
Sacramento, CA 95814  www.bth.ca.gov 
 
CALIFORNIA COASTAL COMMISSION 
Peter Douglas, Executive Director  (415) 904-5201 
45 Fremont Street, Suite 2000  FAX (415) 904-5400 
San Francisco, CA 94105 www.coastal.ca.gov 
  
 Central Coast District 
 Charles Lester, Senior Deputy Director (831) 427-4863 
 725 Front Street, Suite 300  FAX (831) 427-4877 
 Santa Cruz, CA 95060  www.coastal.ca.gov 
 
CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
Linda S. Adams, Secretary  (916) 323-2514 
1001 I Street, 25th Floor  FAX (916) 324-0908 
Sacramento, CA 95814  www.calepa.ca.gov 
 
CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL-Monterey Area 
Captain Scott Lynch, Commander (831) 796-2100 
960 E. Blanco Road  FAX (831) 424-2117 
Salinas, CA 93901  e-mail: pcamara@chp.ca.gov 
 
CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL-Santa Cruz Area 
Captain Christina Manriquez, Commander (831) 662-0511 
10395 Soquel Drive   
Aptos, CA 95003 
 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
John F. Barna, Jr., Executive Director 
James C. Ghielmetti, Chair  (916) 654-4245 
1120 N. Street, Room 2231 (MS-52)  FAX (916) 653-2134 
Sacramento, CA 95814  www.catc.ca.gov 
 
COASTAL CONSERVANCY  (510) 286-1015 
Samuel Schuchat, Executive Officer  FAX (510) 286-0470 
1330 Broadway, 13th Floor, Suite 1300  www.coastalconservancy.ca.gov 
Oakland, CA 94612      e-mail: sschuchat@scc.ca.gov  
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STATE AGENCIES (continued) 
 
CONSERVATION, DEPARTMENT OF 
Bridgett Luther, Director  (916) 322-1080 
801 K Street, MS 24-01  FAX (916) 445-0732 
Sacramento, CA 95814  www.consrv.ca.gov 
 
CONSUMER AFFAIRS, DEPARTMENT OF 
Carrie Lopez, Director  (916) 574-8200 
1625 North Market Blvd., Suite S-308  FAX (916) 574-8613 
Sacramento, CA 95834  www.dca.ca.gov 
For consumer Information and questions:  (800) 952-5210 
 

CALIFORNIA EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
Matthew Bettenhausen, Secretary  (916) 845-8510 
3650 Schriever Avenue  FAX (916) 845-8511 
Mather, CA 95655  www.oes.ca.gov 
 

ENERGY COMMISSION  (916) 654-5036 
Jackalyne Pfannenstiel, Chairman  FAX (916) 653-9040 
1516 9th Street, MS #33  www.energy.ca.gov 
Sacramento, CA 95814  e-mail: cgraber@energy.state.ca.us 
   

FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION (916) 322-5661 
Roman G. Porter, Executive Director  FAX (916) 322-7530 
428 J Street, Suite 620  www.fppc.ca.gov 
Sacramento, CA 95814  e-mail: rporter@fppc.ca.gov 
 

FISH & GAME, DEPARTMENT OF 
Donald Koch, Director  (916) 653-7667 
1416 9th Street, 12th Floor  FAX (916) 653-7387 
Sacramento, CA 95814  www.dfg.ca.gov 
 
 Marine Region Headquarters 
 Marija Vojkovich, Regional Manager (562) 342-7108 
 4665 Lampson Avenue, Suite C  FAX (562) 342-7110 
 Los Alamitos, CA 90720  www.dfg.ca.gov/mrd 
 
 Office of Spill Prevention & Response 
 Stephen L. Edinger, Administrator   
 1700 K Street, Suite 250  (916) 445-9326 
 Sacramento, CA 95811  FAX (916) 324-9786 
   www.ospr.dfg.ca.gov 
 
FORESTRY & FIRE PROTECTION, DEPARTMENT OF 
Ruben Grijalva, Director  (916) 653-7772 
1416 9th Street   FAX (916) 653-4171 
P.O. Box 944246  www.fire.ca.gov 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2460   
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STATE AGENCIES (continued) 
 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY 
Kimberly Belshé, Secretary  (916) 654-3454 
1600 9th Street, Room 460  FAX (916) 654-3343 
Sacramento, CA 95814  www.chhs.ca.gov 
 
HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, DEPARTMENT OF 
Lynn L. Jacobs, Director  (916) 445-4775 
1800 Third Street  FAX (916) 324-5107 
Sacramento, CA 95814   www.hcd.ca.gov 
 
INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT BOARD 
Mark Leary, Executive Director (916) 341-6544 
1001 I Street FAX (916) 319-7319 
Sacramento, CA 95814 www.ciwmb.ca.gov 
 
OFFICE OF PLANNING & RESEARCH 
Cynthia Bryant, Director 
P.O. Box 3044 (916) 332-2318 
1400 Tenth Street  FAX (916) 324-9936 
Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 www.opr.ca.gov 
 
PARKS & RECREATION, DEPARTMENT OF 
Ruth Coleman, Director  (916) 653-8380 
1416 9th Street, Room 1405  FAX (916) 657-3903 
Sacramento, CA 95814  www.parks.ca.gov 
 
 
 Hollister Hills District  
 Jeff Gaffney, District Superintendent 
 7800 Cienega Road  (831) 637-8186 
 Hollister, CA 95023  FAX (831) 637-4725 
                
 Monterey District 
 Mathew Fuzie, District Superintendent 
 2211 Garden Road  (831) 649-2836 
 Monterey, CA 93940     FAX (831) 647-6239 
 
 Santa Cruz District 
 William Dall, Acting District Superintendent 
 303 Big Trees Park Road   
 Felton, CA 95018-9660  (831) 355-6318 
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STATE AGENCIES (continued) 
 
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
Michael Peevey, President (415) 703-3703 
505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 5218 FAX (415) 703-5091 
San Francisco, CA 94102  www.cpuc.ca.gov 
 
RESOURCES AGENCY 
Mike Chrisman, Secretary (916) 653-5656 
1416 9th Street, Room 1311 FAX (916) 653-8102 
Sacramento, CA 95814                         www.resources.ca.gov 
 
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 
Dorothy Rice, Executive Director 
P.O. Box 100 (916) 341-5615 
1001 I Street, Suite 25-60 FAX (916) 341-5621 
Sacramento, CA 95812 www.waterboards.ca.gov 
 
 Regional Water Quality Control Board 
 Central Coast Region 
 Roger W. Briggs, Executive Officer (805) 549-3140 
 895 Aerovista Place, Suite 101 FAX (805) 788-3511 
 San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralcoast 
  rbriggs@waterboards.ca.gov 
 
TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF 
Will Kempton, Director  (916) 654-5266 
1120 N Street, Room 1104  FAX (916) 654-6608 
Sacramento, CA 95814  www.dot.ca.gov 
 
 Department of Transportation, District #5 (805) 549-3127 
 Richard Krumholz, District Director FAX (805) 549-3329 
 50 Higuera Street  www.dot.ca.gov/dist05 
 San Luis Obispo, CA 93401  e-mail: rich_krumholz@dot.ca.gov 
    
WATER RESOURCES, DEPARTMENT OF 
Lester A. Snow, Director  (916) 653-7007 
1416 9th Street, Room 1115-1  FAX (916) 653-6985 
Sacramento, CA 95814                                                     www.dwr.water.ca.gov 
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FEDERAL AGENCIES 
 
AGRICULTURE, DEPARTMENT OF: 
 Central Coast Resource Conservation and Development Council, Inc.  
 Jeff Rodriguez, Coordinator (805) 772-5623 
 545 Main Street, Suite B-1  FAX (805) 772-4398 
 Morro Bay, CA 93442 www.centralcoastrcandd.org 
  e-mail: jeff.rodriguez@ca.usda.gov 

 Natural Resources Conservation Service  
  Hollister Office 
  Robert Rohde, District Conservationist  (831) 637-4360 
  2337 Technology Parkway, Suite C FAX (831) 636-7643 
  Hollister, CA 95023 e-mail: bob.rohde@ca.usda.gov 

 Salinas Office (831) 424-1036 
  Robert LaFleur, District Conservationist FAX (831) 424-7289 
 744-A LaGuardia St. www.ca.nrcs.usda.gov 
 Salinas, CA 93905 e-mail: Robert.LaFleur@ca.usda.gov 

 Capitola Office (831) 475-1967 
 Rich Casale, District Conservationist FAX (831) 475-3215 
 820 Bay Avenue, Suite 128 www.nrcs.usda.gov 
 Capitola, CA 95010 e-mail: richard.casale@ca.usda.gov 

COMMERCE, DEPARTMENT OF: 
 National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration 
  
 Regional Office  
 William Douros, Regional Director,  ONMS  
 99 Pacific Street, Bld. 200, Ste. K (831) 647-1920 
 Monterey, CA 93940                                             FAX (831) 647-1732 
 
 Monterey Bay National Marine Sanctuary 
  
 Main Office 
 Paul Michel, Superintendent (831) 647-4201 
 299 Foam Street FAX (831) 647-4250 
 Monterey, CA 93940 www.montereybay.noaa.gov 
 http://sanctuaries.noaa.gov/about/westcost  
  Santa Cruz Office (831) 420-3661 

 Dr. Steve Lonhart, Senior Scientist            FAX (831) 420-3980 
 110 Shaffer Road, Rm. 228A                   www.montereybay.noaa.gov 
 Santa Cruz, CA 95060  e-mail: steve.lonhart@noaa.gov 
   
 San Simeon Coastal Discovery Center 
 Hearst Castle State Beach  (805) 927-2145 
 P.O. Box 116                                                         FAX (805) 927-6577 
 San Simeon, CA 93452                        
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FEDERAL AGENCIES (continued) 
 
COMMERCE, DEPARTMENT OF: (continued) 
National Weather Service  Direct Line: (831) 656-1710 x222 
 Monterey Office (831) 656-1725 
 David Reynolds FAX (831) 656-1747 
 21 Grace Hopper Avenue, Stop 5 www.weather.gov/sanfrancisco 
 Monterey, CA 93943-5505 e-mail: david.reynolds@noaa.gov 
 

DEFENSE, DEPARTMENT OF: 
 Army 

U. S. Army Corps of Engineers, San Francisco District 
Lt. Colonel Laurence M. Farrell 

               1455 Market Street, 16th Floor, Room 1668 
 San Francisco, CA 94103-1398                                             (415) 503-6700 

 

 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, South Pacific Division 
BGT John R. McMahon 
1455 Market Street, #1760 
San Francisco, CA 94103-1399 (415) 503-6503  
Fort Hunter Liggett is a 164,762-acre installation. This installation 
acts as a field laboratory for the Test and Experimentation Command 
(TEC) as well as an exercise area for the National Guard and Reserves.  
The 393-acre Presidio of Monterey houses the Defense Language 
Institute Foreign Language Center (DLIFLC). DLIFLC provides 
instruction in up to 84 languages to more than 3,000 students from all 
branches of the military in 750 classrooms, 21 language laboratories 
and eight computer labs.  

  Department of Army, Presidio of Monterey 
  Colonel Sue Ann Sandusky 
  DLI-FLC, POM  (831) 242-5200 

 Presidio of Monterey, CA 93944-3227 www.monterey.army.mil  
Navy 
 

The Naval Postgraduate School is the U.S. Navy’s corporate 
university offering Masters and Ph.D. programs in engineering, 
science, technology, defense management and national security. 
Officers from all branches of service and more than 45 countries 
currently study at the Monterey campus.  The institution houses state-
of-the-art research facilities to support faculty and student research.  
NPS also provides executive education and distance learning programs 
for military officers and defense officials from around the world at 
every stage in their careers. 
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FEDERAL AGENCIES (continued) 
 
Navy (continued) 
  
 Naval Postgraduate School  
 President (831) 656-2511 
 VADM Daniel T. Oliver, USN (Ret.)     FAX (831) 656-2337 
 One University Circle, Room M10 www.nps.edu 
 Monterey, CA 93943-5029  e-mail: dtoliver@nps.edu 
  
   

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY:   

 EPA Region IX 
 Wayne Nastri, Regional Administrator (415) 947-8702 
 75 Hawthorne Street FAX (415) 947-3588 
 San Francisco, CA 94105 www.epa.gov/region09 
 Environmental Information Center 
 75 Hawthorne Street OPA-2 (415) 947-8000 
 San Francisco, CA 94105                                        FAX (415) 947-3598 
 

FOREST SERVICE: 
 

 Los Padres National Forest 
 Monterey Ranger District (831) 385-5434 
 John Bradford, District Ranger FAX (831) 385-0628 
 406 S. Mildred Avenue www.r5.fs.fed.us/lospadres 
 King City, CA 93930 e-mail: jbradford@fs.fed.us 
 

INTERIOR, DEPARTMENT OF THE: 
 

 Bureau of Land Management  
  California Coastal National Monument 
  Herrick E. Hanks, National Monument Manager (831) 372-6105 
  299 Foam Street FAX (831) 647-4244 
  Monterey, CA 93940 e-mail: hhanks@ca.blm.gov 
 

  Fort Ord Public Land 
  Eric Morgan, Project Manager  Fort Ord (831) 394-8314 
  c/o 20 Hamilton Court  Fort Ord FAX (831) 394-8346 
  Hollister, CA 95023 e-mail: eric_morgan@ca.blm.gov 
   

  Hollister Field Office 
  Rick Cooper, Field Manager (831) 630-5010 
  20 Hamilton Court FAX (831) 630-5055 
  Hollister, CA 95023 e-mail: Rick_Cooper@ca.blm.gov 
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FEDERAL AGENCIES (continued) 
 
INTERIOR, DEPARTMENT OF: (continued)   
 Fish and Wildlife Service 
   

  Burlingame Office 
  Ann Marie Holmes, Supervisor Wildlife Inspector 
  Office of Law Enforcement (650) 876-9078 
  1633 Bayshore Highway, Suite 248  FAX (650) 876-9701 
  Burlingame, CA 94010 email: annmarie_holmes@fsws.gov 
   

  Torrance Office 
  Office of Law Enforcement (310) 328-1516 
  370 Amapola Avenue, Suite 114  FAX (310) 328-6399 
  Torrance, CA 90501 www.fws.gov/pacific 
                     
   

  Ventura Fish and Wildlife Office 
  Diane K. Noda, Field Supervisor (805) 644-1766  
  2493 Portola Road, Suite B FAX (805) 644-3958 
        Ventura, CA 93003 www.fws.gov/ventura/  
 

TRANSPORTATION, DEPARTMENT OF: 
 Coast Guard – Homeland Security 

Coast Guard Station Monterey is primarily involved with maritime law 
enforcement and search and rescue along the California Coast. The 50 
men and women assigned to the Station operate four small boats.  
Station Monterey also operates a Station in Santa Cruz Harbor on 
weekends, during the summer boating season and during surge 
requirements. Aircraft from San Francisco and Sacramento also serve 
the Monterey Bay region. The Coast Guard, unlike other branches of 
the military, is under the Department of Homeland Security in 
peacetime. 
 

  Lt. Michael Kahle 
  Commanding Officer 
  U.S. Coast Guard Station 24 hr. (831) 647-7303 
  100 Lighthouse Avenue  FAX (831) 647-7307 

 Monterey, CA 93940 Emergency (831) 901-9807 
 

Coast Guard Cutter Hawksbill, home ported in Monterey, enforces 
laws and treaties and performs search and rescue along the California 
Coast.  The fourteen men and women assigned to the 87-foot patrol 
boat also help promote safety in the commercial fishing fleet. 
 

  BMCS Nicholas Pupo 
 OINC, USCGC Hawksbill (WPB87312) 
 100 Lighthouse Avenue (831) 647-7372 
 Monterey, CA 93940 FAX (831) 647-7371 
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FEDERAL AGENCIES (continued) 
 

 Federal Highway Administration, California Division 
 Gene K. Fong, Division Administrator (916) 498-5014 
 650 Capitol Mall, Suite 4-100 FAX (916) 498-5008 
 Sacramento, CA 95814 www.fhwa.dot.gov 
 

 Federal Highway Administration, Resource Center 
 Robert O’Loughlin, Director (415) 744-3823 
 201 Mission Street, Suite 1700  FAX (415) 744-2620 
 San Francisco, CA 94105 www.fhwa.dot.gov 
 

 Federal Transit Administration, Region IX 
 Leslie T. Rogers, Regional Administrator (415) 744-3133 
 201 Mission Street, Suite 1650  FAX (415) 744-2726 
 San Francisco, CA 94105 www.fta.dot.gov 
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DIRECTORY ORDER FORM 
 

Twice a year AMBAG publishes this up-to-date, comprehensive Directory that 
is an indispensable tool for any office. Members of AMBAG receive one 
complimentary copy of the Directory; however, additional copies may be 
ordered for a fee of $12.00, which will help to offset the cost of printing. 
 
If you would like to order additional copies of the Directory, complete the form 
below and return it to our office with your payment. The $12.00 charge includes 
shipping and handling. 
 
Return the completed form below to: 
 

AMBAG 
Attention:  Directory Orders 

P.O. Box 809 
Marina, CA 93933-0809 

 
2009 MONTEREY BAY REGION  

DIRECTORY ORDER FORM 
Please print clearly or type 

 
Name:  __________________________________________________________ 
 
Agency: _________________________________________________________ 
 
Department:  _____________________________________________________ 
 
Mailing Address:  _________________________________________________ 
 
City:  ___________________________________________________________ 
 
State:  ______________________     Zip Code:  _________________________ 
 
Telephone Number:  (      ) 
___________________________________________ 
 
FAX:  (      ) ______________________________________________________ 
 
Number of Directories:  ___________ @ $12.00 per Copy =$_______________ 

 
 
 

Payment must accompany order.  Make check payable to AMBAG. 
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